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The expenses are related to the capital construction of our new baseball fields at Jimmy Durden Park.

Dallas Lee, CGFO, SHRM-CP, CPM
City of Newberry | Assistant City Manager/CFO

**Sent from mobile device. Please excuse brevity and/or typos.**

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2024 10:05:05 AM

To: Dallas Lee <DLee@NewberryFL.gov>

Subject: RE: ISOB Questions

|WARN|NG -External Email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified.

Just following up...

From: Gina Peebles <gpeebles@alachuacounty.us>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2024 10:20 AM

To: Dallas Lee <DLee@NewberryFL.gov>

Subject: ISOB Questions

At last night’s Infrastructure Surtax Oversight Board (ISOB) meeting, they tabled your quarterly report pending
clarification on the distinction between 2017 or 2023 expenditures and whether the renovation sand, paint,
and irrigation is capital or operating (maintenance). Please advise. Thanks!

Gina Peebles, CPRP

Assistant County Manager - Chief of Staff
County Manager's Office

12 SE 1st Street « Gainesville « FL « 32601
352-337-6279 (office) » 352-538-8265 (mobile)
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